RE: Russia Sanctions

From: (b)(6)
To: (b)(6) Sull ohn'
o2 (Do) [Sullivan _ohn (State) State (b)(6)
. b)(6)
(b)(6)
Date: Tue, 26 Jul 2016 09:06:22 -0400

Attachments: 21. Russia FINAL.docx (41.7 kB); 20140915 13662 Ukraine Designations.doc (36.35 kB); 20160208 13660 Ukraine
Designations.doc (73.73 kBg; 20160208 13661 Ukraine Designations.doc (60.93 kB); 20160208 13685 Ukraine
Designations.docx (17.35 kB); 20160323 Comparison of Country Sanctions_Russia_Ukraine.pdf (379.21 kB)

Hey John,

been more directed to EU/G-7 partners). I don’t think the toplines would have changed significantly. f you can think of

I'm not sure if Sean has something else on hand, but attached are the most recent general talking point G IWI@ (others have
Wr
something more recent please flag)

I"ve also attached the two lists [ keep of sanctioned entities. The EO lists are just compilat i while the

Is there a particular issue that has come up?

Wﬂ Kane, Sean; Sullivan, John (State) (b)(ﬁ)

Subject: RE: Russia Sanctions

From: Sullivan, John

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 7:51 A
To: Kane, Sean; Sullivan, John (State);
Subject: Re: Russia Sanctions

TPs would be good, as well as an updated list of sanctioned entities.

From : Kane, Sean

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2 <
To: Sullivan, John (State);

Cc: Sullivan, John

Subject: Re: Russia Sanctions

Hi John - are you looking for TPs or updates on numbers of designations, etc.?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
From: Sullivan, John L (Baghdad)

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 3:52 AM
To: Kane, Sean; (b)(6)

Cc: Sullivan, John
Subject: Russia Sanctions

Can someone send me the latest on topline TPs for our Russia sanctions?

John L. Sullivan
Treasury Attaché
U.S. Embassy

2018-08-116: 008005



This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com


http://www.theblackvault.com
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Bates Nos. 2018-08-116:
008015 - 008016
Withheld in Full by USPTO
Pursuant to (b)(5), with
Portions Withheld by Treasury
Pursuant to (b)(6)



RE: Kalashnikov letter of engagement

From: (b)(6)

To: (b)(6)

Cc: "Blackborow, Davin" (b)(6) "Miller, Jeanette" (b)(6)
Date: Wed, 02 Nov 2016 11:15:43 -0400

Attachments:  Kalashnikov letter of engagement.pdf (392.02 kB)

Hi and:

You may already have a separate copy, but just in case, I thought you’d be interested in seeing the letter of engagement from Myers
Wolin regarding representing Kalashnikov before the USPTO.

(b)(6)

2018-08-116: 008017



Mrers Wouin, LLC

ATTORNEYS AT Law
MYERS WOLIN
m NorTH TOWER, 6TH FLoQR

INTELLECTUAL PRQPERTY MORRISTOWN, NJ 07960-6814

(PH) 973-401-7157
(Fax) 866-B64-3947

October 18, 2016

Licensing Division

Office of Foreign Assets Control

U.S. Department of the Treasury

1500 Pennsylvania Avenue NW., Annex
Washington, DC 20220

Re: 31 CFR 589.507(a)
Submission of Law Firm Engagement Letter With “Concern Kalashnikov”

Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to the requirements of 31 CFR 589.507(a), we herein submit to you a copy of the
engagement letter our firm has entered into with Joint Stock Company “Concern Kalashnikov”.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

MYERS WOLIN, LLC

(0)(6

By: T
/ Michael R. Gilman

NEW YORK OFFICE » 225 BROADWAY * 24TH FLOOR » NEw YorK, NY » 10007
WIWW.MYERSWOLIN.COM

2018-08-116: 008018
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Myers Wouin, LLC

(W MYERS WOLIN i
MorRISTOWN, NJ 07960
m INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY {Prlors-40-2157

[Fax) 212- bs9-0a2s
{Fax US/CAN] 866-Bb4-3947

MICHAEL K. GILMAN, E5Q., PARTNER
NY aNDCT BARSONLY
HCHAEL GIL SWOLIN.CO

October 3, 2016

Via Email: (b)(8)

(b)(6)
Joint Stock Company “Concern Kalashnikov”
proezd Deryabina, 3
Izhevsk; RU-426006 Udmurtia
RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Re: Legal Representation
= (b)(6)

Following is my firm's engagement letter. This engagement letter satisfies certain ethical
obligations directed to a disclosure of fees, roles and obligations of the attorney and client in the
attorney-client relationship. If you or the client have any questions about this letter, please do not
hesitate to contact us.

This Letter Agreement is to set forth the terms upon which Joint Stock Company “Concern
Kalashnikov” (*you”, “your” or “the Client”) has engaged this firm to represent you in
connection with your intellectual property matters in the United States. In light of the current
situation of the Client being designated as a Specially Designated National (“SDN) under one of
President Obama’s Executive Orders sanctioning certain Russians and Russian companies;
namely, Executive Orders 13660, 13661 and 13662, the parties hereto agree that the attormey-
client relationship of this Letter Agreement is entered into, and will at all times be run in
accordance with and subject to, 31 CFR 589, a copy of which is attached hereto.

Sections 589.506(a)(1), (2) and (3), of 31 CFR 589, allow for certain legal services to be
provided to SDNs, without the need for the issuance of a specific license. The specific legal
services currently requested by the Client, and those possibly anticipated by the firm, include
representation of the Client before at least the U.S, Patent and Trademark Office (“USPTO”) and

New York Office: 225 Broadway * Suite 2400 » Mew York, NY 10007
Courier Delivery: 4 Headquarters Plaza, 6% FL, Morristown, NJ 07960
www.myerswolin.com

2018-08-116: 008020



m MYERS WOLIN Joint Stock Company “Concern Kalashnikov”
))) IreLcecTUAL pROPERTY e

October 3, 2016
Page 2

All of these services fall under the provisions of Sections
589.506(a)(1), (2) and (3), and as such, specific licenses are not required.

The Client specifically acknowledges and agrees to the provisions of Section 589.507 of 31 CFR
589. In particular:

e Section 589.507(a) requires the firm to send a copy of this fully executed Letter
Agreement to the Office of Foreign Assets Control (“OFAC”) of the U.S. Department of
the Treasury,

¢ Section 589.507(b) specities that the Client’s payments “must not originate from:

(1) A source within the United States;

(2) Any source, wherever located, within the possession or control of a U.S. person;
or

(3) Any individual or entity, other than the person on whose behalf the legal services
authorized pursuant to §589.506(a) are to be provided, whose property and
interests in property are blocked pursuant to any part of this chapter or any
Executive order” (i.e., payments must come from Joint Stock Company “Concern
Kalashnikov”, and no one else);

e Section 589.507(c) requires the firm to send quarterly reports to the OFAC of the Client’s

payments.

Mrers Wouin, LLC
ATTORMEYS AT Law

100 HEADQUARTERS PLAZA
MorrRIStOWN, M) 07960
(P) 973-401-7157

{Fax) 213-659-0424

(Fax US/CAM) B856-B64-1947

2018-08-116: 008021
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MYERS WOLIN Joint Stock Company “Concern Kalashnikov”
Kt Mo H@m
October 3, 201

Page 3

We agree that the time expended by this firm to perform the legal services for the Client will be
the primary basis for determining the total legal fees to be paid to this firm. The following
hourly rates will apply:

Members and Of Counsel
Associate Attorneys and Patent Agents
Legal Assistants and Paralegals

(b)(4), (b)(6)

Mreas Woun, LLC
ATIORNEYS £3 Law

100 HEADGUARTERE PLAZA
Moawgiowe, M) a7ebo
Pl o71-ane-i57

{Fecx) 212-659-0424

[Fas US/C AM) Bho-Big-1047

2018-08-116: 008022



Joint Stock Comianv “Concern Kalashnikov”

October 3, 2016
Page 4

MYERS WouIN, LLC
ATTORNEYS AT Law

100 HEADOUARTERS PLAZA
Morrstow, M omgbo

{Prd 473-000-7157

{Fax) 21z-659-0424

(Fax US/CAN] BL6-Bba-3947

2018-08-116: 008023



m MYERS WOLIN Joint Stock Company “Concern Kalashnikov”
m INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY _EI_

October 3, 2016
Page 5

(b)(4), (b)(6)

Mreas Woun, LLC
ATTORMEYS AT Law

(00 HEADOUARTERS PLAZA
MorrIsTOWr, MU 07960
(PHl973-201-1157

Fax} 22-655-0474

[Fa LSIC A2d) 866- Bba-3047

2018-08-116: 008024



m ER s WOLIN Joint Stock Company “Concern Kalashnikov”
m INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY h_

October 3, 2016
Page 6

This Letter Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Client and this firm regarding
the fees, charges and expenses to be paid relative thereto. This Letter Agreement shall not be
modified except by written agreement signed by both parties, and shall be binding upon us and
our respective heirs, executors, legal representatives and successors. If the foregoing is
agreeable to the Client, please have an officer of the Client execute this Letter Agreement and
return to me by email or fax to 866-864-3947. Of course, if you have any questions regarding
this Letter Agreement, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

MYERS WoOLIN, LLC

(b)(6)

By:
Michael R. Gilman

READ. ACKOWLEDGED AND AGREED TO ON BEHALF OF:

JOINT STOCK COMPANY “CONCERN KALASHNIKOV”

By:
Name: (A2

e e (b)(6)

Myeas Wolin, LLC
ATTORNETS &1 Law

100 HEADOUARTERS PLAZA
MoRRiSTOwN, NJ 07960

{Pu} 973-401- 1157

{Fax) 217-655-0424

[Fax US/C AN) Bbb -Béa 1947

2018-08-116: 008025
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MYERS WOLIN, LLC
100 Headquarters Plaza
Morristown, NJ 07960

Licensing Division
! Office of Foreign Assets Control
: U.S. Department of the Treasury
1500 Pennsylvania Ave. NW., Annex
Washington, DC 20220

2018-08-116: 008026




RE: RE: Kalashnikov letter of engagement

From: (b)(6)
To: (b)(6)

Date: Fri, 04 Nov 2016 11:02:24 -0400

rrom JNGIG)

Se 016 11:16 AM
To:

Cc: Blackborow, Davin; Miller, Jeanette

Subject: RE: Kalashnikov letter of engagement

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

2018-08-116: 008027





